
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/3/2014 3:51:32 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: that's what I was talking about.

Yes. She is the jefe now.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:50 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: that's what I was talking about.

No, CloptonH

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pge.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:44 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE: that's what I was talking about.

On Frank ? Yes I did. Good for him.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpyc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:42 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: that's what I was talking about.

Did you see our press release?
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Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.cnuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pge.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:29 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE: that's what I was talking about.

Talking about what ?

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:19 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: that's what I was talking about.

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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